

## Website Address in Indian Universities

S.No	Name of the Institution
1.	Aligarh Muslim University (AMU) <a href="http://www.amu.ac.in">www.amu.ac.in</a>
2.	All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS) <a href="http://www.aiims.edu/">www.aiims.edu/</a>
3.	Allahabad University (AU) <a href="http://www.allduniv.edu/">www.allduniv.edu/</a>
4.	Alagappa University <a href="http://www.alagappauniversity.ac.in/">www.alagappauniversity.ac.in/</a>
5.	Amaravati University <a href="http://www.sgbau.ac.in/">www.sgbau.ac.in/</a>
6.	Anand Agricultural University <a href="http://www.aau.in/">www.aau.in/</a>
7.	Andra University <a href="http://www.andhrauniversity.info/">www.andhrauniversity.info/</a>
8.	Anna University, Chennai <a href="http://www.annauniv.edu">www.annauniv.edu</a>
9.	Annamalai University <a href="http://www.annamalaiuniversity.ac.in/">www.annamalaiuniversity.ac.in/</a>
10.	Arunachal University (Rajiv Gandhi University) <a href="http://www.rgu.ac.in/">www.rgu.ac.in/</a>
11.	Assam Administrative Staff College (AASC) <a href="http://aasc.nic.in/">aasc.nic.in/</a>
12.	Assam University <a href="http://assamuniversity.nic.in/">assamuniversity.nic.in/</a>

13.	Avinashilingam University For Women <a href="http://www.avinuty.ac.in/">www.avinuty.ac.in/</a>
14.	Bangalore University <a href="http://www.bub.ernet.in/">www.bub.ernet.in/</a>
15.	Banaras Hindu University (BHU) <a href="http://www.bhu.ac.in">www.bhu.ac.in</a>
16.	Banasthali Vidhyapith <a href="http://www.banasthali.org/">www.banasthali.org/</a>
17.	Bengal Engineering and Science University <a href="http://www.becs.ac.in">www.becs.ac.in</a>
18.	Barkatullah Vishwavidhyalaya, Bhopal <a href="http://www.bubhopal.nic.in/">www.bubhopal.nic.in/</a>
19.	Berhampur University <a href="http://bamu.nic.in/">bamu.nic.in/</a>
20.	Bharathidasan university, Tamil Nadu <a href="http://www.bdu.ac.in/">www.bdu.ac.in/</a>
21.	Bharathiar University, Tamil Nadu <a href="http://www.b-u.ac.in">www.b-u.ac.in</a>
22.	Bharati Vidyapeeth Deemed University <a href="http://www.bharatividyaapeeth.edu/">www.bharatividyaapeeth.edu/</a>
23.	Birbal Sahni Institute of Palaeobotany <a href="http://www.bsip.res.in/home.htm">www.bsip.res.in/home.htm</a>
24.	Birla Institute of Technology <a href="http://www.bits-pilani.ac.in">www.bits-pilani.ac.in</a>
25.	Birsa Agricultural University <a href="http://www.icar.org.in/birsa/BAU.htm">www.icar.org.in/birsa/BAU.htm</a>
26.	Board of Intermediate Education, Andhra Pradesh

	<a href="http://bieap.gov.in/">bieap.gov.in/</a>
27.	Bose Institute, Kolkata <a href="http://www.boseinst.ernet.in/">www.boseinst.ernet.in/</a>
28.	Bundelkhand University <a href="http://www.bundelkhanduniv.org/">www.bundelkhanduniv.org/</a>
29.	Calicut University <a href="http://www.universityofcalicut.info/">www.universityofcalicut.info/</a>
30.	Central Board of Secondary Education (CBSE) <a href="http://www.cbse.nic.in/">www.cbse.nic.in/</a>
31.	Central Hindi Directorate <a href="http://hindinideshalaya.nic.in/">hindinideshalaya.nic.in/</a>
32.	Central Institute of Educational Technology (CIET) <a href="http://www.ciet.nic.in/">www.ciet.nic.in/</a>
33.	Central Institute of Fisheries Education (CIFE) <a href="http://www.cife.edu.in/">www.cife.edu.in/</a>
34.	Central Institute of Indian Languages (CIIL) <a href="http://www.ciil.org/">www.ciil.org/</a>
35.	Central Institute of Road Transport (CIRT), Pune <a href="http://www.cirtpune.com">www.cirtpune.com</a>
36.	Central Library, Indian Institute of Technology, Madras <a href="http://www.cenlib.iitm.ac.in/">www.cenlib.iitm.ac.in/</a>
37.	Central Marine Fisheries Research Institute (CMFRI) <a href="http://www.cmfri.com/">www.cmfri.com/</a>
38.	Centre for Cultural Resources and Training (CCRT) <a href="http://www.ccrindia.gov.in/">www.ccrindia.gov.in/</a>
39.	Centre for Entrepreneurship Development of Karnataka (CEDOK) <a href="http://www.cedok.kar.nic.in/">www.cedok.kar.nic.in/</a>

40.	Chandigarh College Of Architecture <a href="http://cca.nic.in">cca.nic.in</a>
41.	Christian Medical College Vellore <a href="http://www.cmch-vellore.edu/">www.cmch-vellore.edu/</a>
42.	Ch. Charan Singh University <a href="http://www.ccsuniversity.ac.in/">www.ccsuniversity.ac.in/</a>
43.	Chandra Shekhar Azad University of Agriculture & Technology <a href="http://csauk.ac.in/">csauk.ac.in/</a>
44.	Chhatrapati shahu Ji Maharaj University <a href="http://www.kanpuruniversity.org/">www.kanpuruniversity.org/</a>
45.	Cochin University of Science And Technology (CUSAT) <a href="http://www.cusat.ac.in">www.cusat.ac.in</a>
46.	College of Engineering & Technology, Bhubaneswar <a href="http://www.cetindia.org/">www.cetindia.org/</a>
47.	Commission for Scientific and Technical Terminology (CSTT) <a href="http://cstt.nic.in/">cstt.nic.in/</a>
48.	Common Entrance Test (CET) Cell, Karnataka <a href="http://cet.kar.nic.in/">cet.kar.nic.in/</a>
49.	Delhi College of Engineering <a href="http://www.dce.edu/">www.dce.edu/</a>
50.	Department of Adult and Continuing Education, University of Madras <a href="http://www.unom.ac.in/">www.unom.ac.in/</a>
51.	Department of Computer Science & Engineering, IITK <a href="http://www.cse.iitk.ac.in/">www.cse.iitk.ac.in/</a>
52.	Department of Electronics, Cochin University of Science & Technology <a href="http://www.doe.cusat.edu">www.doe.cusat.edu</a>
53.	Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya

	<a href="http://www.dauniv.ac.in/">www.dauniv.ac.in/</a>
54.	Dibrugarh University <a href="http://www.dibru.ac.in/">www.dibru.ac.in/</a>
55.	Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Open University (Dr. BRAOU) <a href="http://www.braou.ac.in/">www.braou.ac.in/</a>
56.	Dr.Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, <a href="http://www.bamu.net/">www.bamu.net/</a>
57.	Dravidian University <a href="http://www.dravidianuniversity.ac.in/">www.dravidianuniversity.ac.in/</a>
58.	Dr. Harisingh Gour University, Sagar <a href="http://www.sagaruniversity.nic.in/">www.sagaruniversity.nic.in/</a>
59.	Dr Y S Parmar University of Horticulture & Forestry <a href="http://www.yspuniversity.ac.in/">www.yspuniversity.ac.in/</a>
60.	Dr.B.R.Ambedkar National Institute of Technology, Jalandhar <a href="http://www.nitj.ac.in/">www.nitj.ac.in/</a>
61.	Educational Media Research Center (EMRC) <a href="http://www.emrc.org/">www.emrc.org/</a>
62.	English and Foreign Languages University <a href="http://www.efluniversity.ac.in/">www.efluniversity.ac.in/</a>
63.	Facilitation Centre for Industrial Plasma Technologies (FCIPT) <a href="http://www.plasmaindia.com">www.plasmaindia.com</a>
64.	Faculty of Management Studies, University of Delhi <a href="http://www.fms.edu/">www.fms.edu/</a>
65.	Fr.Muller's Institute of Medical education and Research Mangalore <a href="http://www.fathermuller.com">www.fathermuller.com</a>
66.	Forest Research Institute <a href="http://fri.icfre.gov.in/">fri.icfre.gov.in/</a>

67.	Footwear Design and Development Institute (FDDI) <a href="http://www.fddiindia.com">www.fddiindia.com</a>
68.	Gandhigram Rural Institute <a href="http://www.ruraluniv.ac.in/">www.ruraluniv.ac.in/</a>
69.	Government Medical College and Hospital, Chandigarh <a href="http://gmch.nic.in">gmch.nic.in</a>
70.	Gujarat University <a href="http://www.gujaratuniversity.org.in">www.gujaratuniversity.org.in</a>
71.	Gujarat Ayurved University <a href="http://www.ayurveduniversity.edu.in/">www.ayurveduniversity.edu.in/</a>
72.	Gujarat Vidyapith <a href="http://www.gujaratvidyapith.org/">www.gujaratvidyapith.org/</a>
73.	Gulbarga University <a href="http://www.gulbargauniversity.kar.nic.in/">www.gulbargauniversity.kar.nic.in/</a>
74.	Guru Ghasidas University <a href="http://www.ggu.ac.in/">www.ggu.ac.in/</a>
75.	Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University <a href="http://ggsipu.nic.in">ggsipu.nic.in</a>
76.	Gauhati University (Gauhati) <a href="http://www.gauhati.ac.in/">www.gauhati.ac.in/</a>
77.	Goa University <a href="http://www.goauniversity.org">www.goauniversity.org</a>
78.	Gokhale Institute Of Politics & Economics <a href="http://www.gipe.ac.in/">www.gipe.ac.in/</a>
79.	Govind Ballabh Pant University of Agriculture & Technology <a href="http://www.gbpuat.ac.in/">www.gbpuat.ac.in/</a>
80.	Guru Jambheshwar University

	<a href="http://www.gjust.ac.in/">www.gjust.ac.in/</a>
81.	Gurukula Kangri Vishwavidyalaya <a href="http://www.gkvharidwar.org/">www.gkvharidwar.org/</a>
82.	Guwahati Medical College and Hospital <a href="http://www.gmchassam.nic.in/">www.gmchassam.nic.in/</a>
83.	Guru Nanak Dev University <a href="http://www.gndu.ac.in/">www.gndu.ac.in/</a>
84.	Harcourt Butler Technological Institute <a href="http://www.hbti.ac.in/">www.hbti.ac.in/</a>
85.	Hidayatullah National Law University, Chhattisgarh <a href="http://www.hnlu.ac.in/">www.hnlu.ac.in/</a>
86.	Harish Chandra Mathur Rajasthan State Institute of Public Administration (HCMRIPA) <a href="http://www.hcmripa.org/">www.hcmripa.org/</a>
87.	Haryana Institute of Public Administration (HIPA) <a href="http://hipa.nic.in">hipa.nic.in</a>
88.	Himachal Pradesh University <a href="http://hpuniv.nic.in">hpuniv.nic.in</a>
89.	Homi Bhabha Centre For Science Education (HBCSE) <a href="http://www.hbcse.tifr.res.in">www.hbcse.tifr.res.in</a>
90.	Indian School of Mines (ISM) <a href="http://www.ismdhanbad.ac.in/">www.ismdhanbad.ac.in/</a>
91.	Indian Agricultural Research Institute (IARI) <a href="http://www.iari.res.in/">www.iari.res.in/</a>
92.	Indian Agricultural Statistics Research Institute (IASRI) <a href="http://www.iasri.res.in/">www.iasri.res.in/</a>
93.	Indian Association for the Cultivation of Science (IACS)

	<a href="http://www.iacs.res.in/">www.iacs.res.in/</a>
94.	Indian Association of Social Science Institutions (IASSI) <a href="http://iassi.nic.in/">iassi.nic.in/</a>
95.	Indian Diamond Institute <a href="http://www.diamondinstitute.net/">www.diamondinstitute.net/</a>
96.	Indian Institute of Advanced Study (IIAS) <a href="http://www.iias.org/">www.iias.org/</a>
97.	Indian Institute of Entrepreneurship <a href="http://iie.nic.in/">iie.nic.in/</a>
98.	Indian Institute of Foreign Trade (IIFT) <a href="http://www.iift.edu/">www.iift.edu/</a>
99.	Indian Institute of Forest Management (IIFM) <a href="http://www.iifm.ac.in/">www.iifm.ac.in/</a>
100.	Indian Institute of Information Technology (IIIT), Hyderabad <a href="http://www.iiit.net/">www.iiit.net/</a>
101.	Indian Institute of Information Technology ( IIIT), Kolkata- School of Information Technology <a href="http://sit.wbut.ac.in/">sit.wbut.ac.in/</a>
102.	Indian Institute of Information Technology (IIIT), Bangalore <a href="http://www.iiitb.ac.in">www.iiitb.ac.in</a>
103.	Indian Institute of Information Technology, Allahabad (IIITA) <a href="http://www.iiita.ac.in">www.iiita.ac.in</a>
104.	Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad (IIMA) <a href="http://www.iimahd.ernet.in/">www.iimahd.ernet.in/</a>
105.	Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore (IIMB) <a href="http://www.iimb.ernet.in">www.iimb.ernet.in</a>
106.	Indian Institute of Management, Indore



	<a href="http://www.iimidr.ac.in">www.iimidr.ac.in</a>
107.	Indian Institute of Management, Kolkata (IIMC) <a href="http://www.iimcal.ac.in">www.iimcal.ac.in</a>
108.	Indian Institute of Management, Kozhikode (IIMK) <a href="http://www.iimk.ac.in">www.iimk.ac.in</a>
109.	Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow <a href="http://www.iiml.ac.in">www.iiml.ac.in</a>
110.	Indian Institute of Mass Communication (IIMC) <a href="http://www.iimc.nic.in/">www.iimc.nic.in/</a>
111.	Indian Institute of Packaging <a href="http://www.iip-in.com">www.iip-in.com</a>
112.	Indian Institute of Science (IISC), Bangalore <a href="http://www.iisc.ernet.in">www.iisc.ernet.in</a>
113.	Indian Institute of Social Welfare and Business Management (IISWBM) <a href="http://www.iiswbm.edu">www.iiswbm.edu</a>
114.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Delhi <a href="http://www.iitd.ernet.in">www.iitd.ernet.in</a>
115.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Kanpur <a href="http://www.iitk.ac.in">www.iitk.ac.in</a>
116.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Kharagpur <a href="http://www.iitkgp.ernet.in">www.iitkgp.ernet.in</a>
117.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Madras <a href="http://www.iitm.ac.in">www.iitm.ac.in</a>
118.	Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay (IITB) <a href="http://www.iitb.ac.in/">www.iitb.ac.in/</a>
119.	Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati (IITG) <a href="http://www.iitg.ernet.in">www.iitg.ernet.in</a>

120.	Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee (IITR) <a href="http://www.rurkiu.ernet.in">www.rurkiu.ernet.in</a>
121.	Indian Railways Institute of Electrical Engineering (IRIEEN) <a href="http://www.irieen.indianrailways.gov.in/">www.irieen.indianrailways.gov.in/</a>
122.	Indian School of Mines (ISM) <a href="http://www.ismdhanbad.ac.in">www.ismdhanbad.ac.in</a>
123.	Indian Statistical Institute, Bangalore <a href="http://www.isibang.ac.in">www.isibang.ac.in</a>
124.	Indian Statistical Institute, Delhi <a href="http://www.isid.ac.in">www.isid.ac.in</a>
125.	Indian Statistical Institute, Kolkata <a href="http://www.isical.ac.in">www.isical.ac.in</a>
126.	Indira Gandhi Institute of Development Research (IGIDR) <a href="http://www.igidr.ac.in">www.igidr.ac.in</a>
127.	Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU) <a href="http://www.ignou.ac.in/">www.ignou.ac.in/</a>
128.	Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Academy (IGRUA) <a href="http://www.igrua.gov.in/">www.igrua.gov.in/</a>
129.	Information and Library Network Centre (INFLIBNET) <a href="http://www.inflibnet.ac.in">www.inflibnet.ac.in</a>
130.	Institute for Plasma Research (IPR) <a href="http://www.plasma.ernet.in">www.plasma.ernet.in</a>
131.	Institute for Studies in Industrial Development (ISID) <a href="http://isidev.nic.in">isidev.nic.in</a>
132.	Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) <a href="http://www.icai.org">www.icai.org</a>
133.	Institute of Child Health and Hospital for Children

	<a href="http://ich.tn.nic.in">ich.tn.nic.in</a>
134.	Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) <a href="http://icsiindia.org/index.asp">icsiindia.org/index.asp</a>
135.	Institute of Cost And Works Accountants of India (ICWAI) <a href="http://www.icwai.org">www.icwai.org</a>
136.	Institute of Economic Growth <a href="http://www.iegindia.org/">www.iegindia.org/</a>
137.	Institute of Himalayan Bioresource Technology (IHBT) <a href="http://www.ihbt.res.in/">www.ihbt.res.in/</a>
138.	Institute of Hotel Management, Catering Technology and Applied Nutrition <a href="http://ihmgoa.nic.in/">ihmgoa.nic.in/</a>
139.	Institute of Judicial Training and Research (IJTR) <a href="http://ijtr.nic.in">ijtr.nic.in</a>
140.	Institute of Mathematical Sciences <a href="http://www.imsc.res.in/">www.imsc.res.in/</a>
141.	Institute of Physics (IOP) <a href="http://www.iopb.res.in">www.iopb.res.in</a>
142.	Institute of Rural Management, Anand <a href="http://www.irma.ac.in/">www.irma.ac.in/</a>
143.	International Institute for Population Sciences (IIPS) <a href="http://www.iipsindia.org">www.iipsindia.org</a>
144.	Jadavpur University <a href="http://www.jadavpur.edu">www.jadavpur.edu</a>
145.	Jain Vishva Bharati Institute <a href="http://www.jvbi.ac.in/">www.jvbi.ac.in/</a>
146.	Jamia Millia Islamia <a href="http://jmi.ac.in/">jmi.ac.in/</a>

147.	Jawaharlal Institute of Postgraduate Medical Education & Research (JIPMER) <a href="http://www.jipmer.edu">www.jipmer.edu</a>
148.	Jawaharlal Nehru Centre for Advanced Scientific Research (JNCASR) <a href="http://www.jncasr.ac.in">www.jncasr.ac.in</a>
149.	Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University (JNTU) <a href="http://www.jntu.ac.in">www.jntu.ac.in</a>
150.	Jawaharlal Nehru University (JNU) <a href="http://www.jnu.ac.in">www.jnu.ac.in</a>
151.	Jawaharlal Nehru Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya <a href="http://www.jnkvv.nic.in/">www.jnkvv.nic.in/</a>
152.	Jiwaji University <a href="http://www.jiwaji.edu/">www.jiwaji.edu/</a>
153.	Kakatiya University <a href="https://www.kakatiya.ac.in/">https://www.kakatiya.ac.in/</a>
154.	Kannur University <a href="http://www.kannuruniversity.ac.in/">www.kannuruniversity.ac.in/</a>
155.	Kalmathada Pujya Shri Virupaksha Sivacharya Ayurved Medical College, Raichur <a href="http://www.ayurvediccollegemanvi.org">www.ayurvediccollegemanvi.org</a>
156.	Kannada University(Kamalapura) <a href="http://www.kannadauniversity.org/">www.kannadauniversity.org/</a>
157.	Karnatak University(Dharwad) <a href="http://www.kud.ac.in/">www.kud.ac.in/</a>
158.	Karnatak State Open University <a href="http://www.karnatakastateopenuniversity.co.in/">www.karnatakastateopenuniversity.co.in/</a>
159.	Kerala Agricultural University

	<a href="http://www.kau.edu/">www.kau.edu/</a>
160.	Kendriya Hindi Sansthan <a href="http://www.hindisansthan.org/hi/">www.hindisansthan.org/hi/</a>
161.	Kendriya Vidyalaya Sangathan <a href="http://kvsangathan.nic.in/">kvsangathan.nic.in/</a>
162.	Kidwai Memorial Institute of Oncology (KMIO) <a href="http://kidwai.kar.nic.in/">kidwai.kar.nic.in/</a>
163.	Kumaun University <a href="http://www.kumaununiversity.org/">www.kumaununiversity.org/</a>
164.	Kurukshetra University <a href="http://www.kuk.ac.in/">www.kuk.ac.in/</a>
165.	Lakshmibai National Institute of Physical Education (LNIPE) <a href="http://www.lnipe.gov.in/">www.lnipe.gov.in/</a>
166.	Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of Administration(LBSNAA) <a href="http://www.lbsnaa.ernet.in">www.lbsnaa.ernet.in</a>
167.	Madurai Kamaraj University <a href="http://www.mkuniversity.org/">www.mkuniversity.org/</a>
168.	Madras Institute of Development Studies (MIDS) <a href="http://www.mids.ac.in/">www.mids.ac.in/</a>
169.	Maharana Pratap University of Agriculture & Technology <a href="http://www.mpuat.ac.in/">www.mpuat.ac.in/</a>
170.	Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda (MSUB) <a href="http://www.msubaroda.ac.in/">www.msubaroda.ac.in/</a>
171.	Mahatma Gandhi University <a href="http://www.mguniversity.edu/">www.mguniversity.edu/</a>
172.	Mahatma Gandhi State Institute of Public Administration, Punjab (MGSIPAP)

	<a href="http://www.mgsipap.org">www.mgsipap.org</a>
173.	Mahatma Phule KrishiVidyapeeth <a href="http://mpkv.mah.nic.in/">mpkv.mah.nic.in/</a>
174.	Maharshi Dayanand University <a href="http://www.mdurohtak.com">www.mdurohtak.com</a>
175.	M.J.P. Rohilkhand University <a href="http://mjpru.ac.in/">mjpru.ac.in/</a>
176.	Manipal Academy of Higher Education <a href="http://www.manipal.edu/">www.manipal.edu/</a>
177.	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University <a href="http://www.msuniv.ac.in/">www.msuniv.ac.in/</a>
178.	Mangalore University <a href="http://www.mangaloreuniversity.ac.in/">www.mangaloreuniversity.ac.in/</a>
179.	Malaviya National Institute of Technology <a href="http://mnit.ac.in/">mnit.ac.in/</a>
180.	Maulana Azad National Urdu University <a href="http://www.manuu.ac.in/">www.manuu.ac.in/</a>
181.	Mehta Research Institute of Physics & Mathematical Physics <a href="http://www.mri.ernet.in">www.mri.ernet.in</a>
182.	Mizoram University <a href="http://www.mzu.edu.in/">www.mzu.edu.in/</a>
183.	Medical College Trivandrum <a href="http://www.mctrivandrum.com">www.mctrivandrum.com</a>
184.	MIT Accreditation of Computer Courses (DOEACC) <a href="http://www.doeacc.org.in">www.doeacc.org.in</a>
185.	Mohan Lal Sukhadia University, Udaipur <a href="http://www.mlsu.org">www.mlsu.org</a>

186.	Motilal Nehru Regional Engineering College, Allahabad (MNREC) <a href="http://mnrec.nic.in">mnrec.nic.in</a>
187.	M.S. University of Baroda <a href="http://www.msubaroda.ac.in/">www.msubaroda.ac.in/</a>
188.	Nagarjuna University <a href="http://www.nagarjunauniversity.ac.in/">www.nagarjunauniversity.ac.in/</a>
189.	Nagpur University (Nagpur). <a href="http://www.nagpuruniversity.org/">www.nagpuruniversity.org/</a>
190.	Nalanda Open University, <a href="http://www.nalandaopenuniversity.com">www.nalandaopenuniversity.com</a>
191.	National Academy of Customs, Excise and Narcotics (NACEN) <a href="http://www.nacen.gov.in/">www.nacen.gov.in/</a>
192.	National Board of Examinations <a href="http://www.natboard.edu.in/">www.natboard.edu.in/</a>
193.	National Civil Defence College, Nagpur <a href="http://ncdcnagpur.nic.in">ncdcnagpur.nic.in</a>
194.	National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT) <a href="http://ncert.nic.in">ncert.nic.in</a>
195.	National Dairy Research Institute <a href="http://karnal.nic.in/res_ndri.asp">karnal.nic.in/res_ndri.asp</a>
196.	National University of Educational Planning and Administration (NUEPA) <a href="http://www.nuepa.org/">www.nuepa.org/</a>
197.	National Institute of Financial Management (NIFM) <a href="http://www.nifm.ac.in/">www.nifm.ac.in/</a>
198.	National Institute of Hydrology, Belgaum <a href="http://www.angelfire.com/bc/nihhrc">www.angelfire.com/bc/nihhrc</a>
199.	National Institute of Hydrology, Roorkee

	<a href="http://www.nih.ernet.in">www.nih.ernet.in</a>
200.	National Institute of Industrial Engineering (NITIE) <a href="http://www.nitie.edu">www.nitie.edu</a>
201.	National Institute of Mental Health & Neuro Sciences (Bangalore). <a href="http://www.nimhans.kar.nic.in/">www.nimhans.kar.nic.in/</a>
202.	National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER) <a href="http://www.niper.nic.in">www.niper.nic.in</a>
203.	National Law School of India University <a href="http://www.nls.ac.in">www.nls.ac.in</a>
204.	National Law University, Jodhpur <a href="http://www.nlujodhpur.ac.in/">www.nlujodhpur.ac.in/</a>
205.	National Research Centre for Mushroom (NRCM) <a href="http://www.nrcmushroom.org/">www.nrcmushroom.org/</a>
206.	National Resource Centre for Value Education <a href="http://valueeducation.nic.in">valueeducation.nic.in</a>
207.	National Tuberculosis Institute (NTI), Bangalore <a href="http://ntiindia.kar.nic.in/">ntiindia.kar.nic.in/</a>
208.	Navodaya Vidyalaya Samiti <a href="http://navodaya.nic.in">navodaya.nic.in</a>
209.	Netaji Subhas Institute of Technology <a href="http://www.nsit.ac.in">www.nsit.ac.in</a>
210.	Netaji Subhash Open University <a href="http://www.wbnsou.ac.in">www.wbnsou.ac.in</a>
211.	Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences <a href="http://nims.ap.nic.in/">nims.ap.nic.in/</a>
212.	North Gujarat Univedrsity <a href="http://www.ngu.ac.in/">www.ngu.ac.in/</a>



213.	North Maharashtra University <a href="http://www.nmu.ac.in/">www.nmu.ac.in/</a>
214.	North Eastern Hill University, <a href="http://www.nehu.ac.in/">www.nehu.ac.in/</a>
215.	N.T.R. University of Health Sciences <a href="http://203.199.178.93/">203.199.178.93/</a>
216.	Osmania University <a href="http://www.osmania.ac.in">www.osmania.ac.in</a>
217.	Patna University, Patna. <a href="http://puonline.bih.nic.in/">puonline.bih.nic.in/</a>
218.	Pandit RavishankarShukla University, <a href="http://www.prsu.ac.in/">www.prsu.ac.in/</a>
219.	Pondicherry Engineering College <a href="http://www.pec.edu">www.pec.edu</a>
220.	Pondicherry University <a href="http://www.pondiuni.edu.in/">www.pondiuni.edu.in/</a>
221.	Post Graduate Institute of Medical Education and Research (PGIMER), Chandigarh <a href="http://pgimer.nic.in">pgimer.nic.in</a>
222.	Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University <a href="http://teluguuniversity.ac.in/">teluguuniversity.ac.in/</a>
223.	Punjab University <a href="http://www.puchd.ac.in/">www.puchd.ac.in/</a>
224.	Punjab Agricultural University <a href="http://www.pau.edu/">www.pau.edu/</a>
225.	Punjabi University <a href="http://punjabiuniversity.ac.in/">punjabiuniversity.ac.in/</a>

226.	Rai University, Raipur <a href="http://www.raiversity.edu">www.raiversity.edu</a>
227.	Ranchi University <a href="http://www.ranchiuniversity.org.in/">www.ranchiuniversity.org.in/</a>
228.	Rani Durgavati Vishwavidyalaya <a href="http://www.rdunijbpin.org">www.rdunijbpin.org</a>
229.	Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences <a href="http://www.rguhs.ac.in/">www.rguhs.ac.in/</a>
230.	Regional Engineering College, Durgapur (NIT, Durgapur) <a href="http://recdgp.nic.in">recdgp.nic.in</a>
231.	Regional Engineering College, Hamirpur (NIT, Hamirpur) <a href="http://www.nith.ac.in/">www.nith.ac.in/</a>
232.	Regional Engineering College, Kurukshetra (NIT, Kurukshetra) <a href="http://www.nitkr.ac.in/">www.nitkr.ac.in/</a>
233.	Regional Engineering College, Tiruchirapalli (NIT, Tiruchirapalli) <a href="http://www.nitt.edu/">www.nitt.edu/</a>
234.	Regional Engineering College, Warangal (NIT, Warangal) <a href="http://www.nitw.ac.in/">www.nitw.ac.in/</a>
235.	Regional Institute of Technology, Jamshedpur (NIT, Jamshedpur) <a href="http://nitjsr.ac.in/">nitjsr.ac.in/</a>
236.	Saha Institute of Nuclear Physics <a href="http://www.saha.ac.in">www.saha.ac.in</a>
237.	Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences, Lucknow <a href="http://www.sgpgi.ac.in/">www.sgpgi.ac.in/</a>
238.	Sardar Patel College Of Engineering (SPCE) <a href="http://www.spce.ac.in/">www.spce.ac.in/</a>
239.	Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel National Police Academy, Hyderabad

	<a href="http://www.svpnpa.gov.in">www.svpnpa.gov.in</a>
240.	Sambalpur University <a href="http://www.suniv.ac.in/">www.suniv.ac.in/</a>
241.	Sampurnanand Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya <a href="http://ssvv.up.nic.in/">ssvv.up.nic.in/</a>
242.	Sardar Patel University <a href="http://www.spuvvn.edu/">www.spuvvn.edu/</a>
243.	Saurashtra University <a href="http://www.saurashtrauniversity.edu/">www.saurashtrauniversity.edu/</a>
244.	Science and Engineering Research Council (SERC) <a href="http://serc-dst.org">serc-dst.org</a>
245.	SGS Medical College & KEM Hospital, Mumbai <a href="http://www.kem.edu">www.kem.edu</a>
246.	Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural Sciences & Technology <a href="http://www.skuastkashmir.ac.in/">www.skuastkashmir.ac.in/</a>
247.	Sher-i-Kashmir Institute of Medical Sciences <a href="http://www.skims.ac.in/">www.skims.ac.in/</a>
248.	Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri Sanskrit Vidyapeeth, New Delhi <a href="http://www.slbsrsv.ac.in/">www.slbsrsv.ac.in/</a>
249.	Shivaji University <a href="http://www.unishivaji.ac.in/">www.unishivaji.ac.in/</a>
250.	Sikkim Manipal University <a href="http://www.smu.edu.in/">www.smu.edu.in/</a>
251.	Sikkim Manipal Institute of Medical Sciences (SMIMS) <a href="http://smims.smu.edu.in/">smims.smu.edu.in/</a>
252.	Sindhu Mahavidyalaya <a href="http://www.smvnagpur.ac.in/">www.smvnagpur.ac.in/</a>

253.	Sree Chitra Tirunal Institute of Medical Sciences & Technology (Trivandrum) <a href="http://www.sctimst.ac.in/">www.sctimst.ac.in/</a>
254.	Sree Sankaracharya University Of Sanskrit <a href="http://www.ssus.ac.in/">www.ssus.ac.in/</a>
255.	Sri Sathya Sai Institute of Higher Learning <a href="http://www.sssihl.edu.in/">www.sssihl.edu.in/</a>
256.	Swamy Ramanand Teerth Marathwada University <a href="http://www.srtmun.ac.in/">www.srtmun.ac.in/</a>
257.	Sri Krishnadevaraya University <a href="http://www.skuniversity.org/">www.skuniversity.org/</a>
258.	Sri Venkateswara University <a href="http://www.svuniversity.in/">www.svuniversity.in/</a>
259.	State Institute of Education Technology, Hyderabad <a href="http://siethyd.nic.in">siethyd.nic.in</a>
260.	State Institute of Education Technology, Kerala <a href="http://sietkerala.org/">sietkerala.org/</a>
261.	State Institute of Education Technology, Orissa <a href="http://sietorissa.nic.in">sietorissa.nic.in</a>
262.	State Institute of Education Technology, Patna <a href="http://sietpatna.nic.in">sietpatna.nic.in</a>
263.	State Institute of Education Technology, Pune <a href="http://sietpune.nic.in">sietpune.nic.in</a>
264.	State Institute of Education Technology, Uttar Pradesh <a href="http://diksha.nic.in">diksha.nic.in</a>
265.	State Institute of Public Administration and Rural Development (SIPARD) <a href="http://www.sipard.nic.in/">www.sipard.nic.in/</a>

266.	Swami Vivekanand Technical University, Chhattisgarh <a href="http://www.csvtu.ac.in/">www.csvtu.ac.in/</a>
267.	Tamil Nadu Dr. Ambedkar Law University <a href="http://www.tndalu.ac.in/">www.tndalu.ac.in/</a>
268.	Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical University <a href="http://www.tnmmu.ac.in">www.tnmmu.ac.in</a>
269.	Tamil Nadu Universities <a href="http://www.tnuniv.ac.in/">www.tnuniv.ac.in/</a>
270.	Tamil Nadu Agricultural University <a href="http://www.tnau.ac.in/">www.tnau.ac.in/</a>
271.	Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University (TANUVAS) <a href="http://www.tanuvass.tn.nic.in/">www.tanuvass.tn.nic.in/</a>
272.	Tata Institute of Fundamental Research (TIFR) <a href="http://www.tifr.res.in/">www.tifr.res.in/</a>
273.	Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS) <a href="http://www.tiss.edu/">www.tiss.edu/</a>
274.	Tata Memorial Centre <a href="http://www.tatamemorialcentre.com/">www.tatamemorialcentre.com/</a>
275.	Tezpur University <a href="http://www.tezu.ernet.in/">www.tezu.ernet.in/</a>
276.	University of Burdwan <a href="http://www.buruniv.ac.in/">www.buruniv.ac.in/</a>
277.	University of Calcutta, Calcutta <a href="http://www.caluniv.ac.in/">www.caluniv.ac.in/</a>
278.	University Of Jammu <a href="http://www.jammuuniversity.in/">www.jammuuniversity.in/</a>
279.	University Of Kashmir

	<a href="http://www.kashmiruniversity.net/">www.kashmiruniversity.net/</a>
280.	University of Kalyani <a href="http://www.klyuniv.ac.in/">www.klyuniv.ac.in/</a>
281.	University of Kerala <a href="http://www.keralauniversity.ac.in/">www.keralauniversity.ac.in/</a>
282.	University of Lucknow <a href="http://www.lkouniv.ac.in/">www.lkouniv.ac.in/</a>
283.	University of Mumbai <a href="http://www.mu.ac.in/">www.mu.ac.in/</a>
284.	University of Mysore <a href="http://www.uni-mysore.ac.in/">www.uni-mysore.ac.in/</a>
285.	University of Pune <a href="http://www.unipune.ac.in/">www.unipune.ac.in/</a>
286.	University of Rajasthan <a href="http://www.uniraj.ac.in/">www.uniraj.ac.in/</a>
287.	University Department of Chemical Technology (UDCT), University of Mumbai <a href="http://www.udct.org/">www.udct.org/</a>
288.	University of Agricultural Sciences <a href="http://www.uasbangalore.edu.in/">www.uasbangalore.edu.in/</a>
289.	University of Delhi <a href="http://www.du.ac.in/">www.du.ac.in/</a>
290.	University of Hyderabad <a href="http://www.uohyd.ernet.in/">www.uohyd.ernet.in/</a>
291.	University of Madras <a href="http://www.unom.ac.in/">www.unom.ac.in/</a>
292.	Utkal University

	<a href="http://www.utkal-university.org/">www.utkal-university.org/</a>
293.	V.V.Giri National Labour Institute <a href="http://www.vvgnli.org/">www.vvgnli.org/</a>
294.	Veer Narmad South Gujarat University <a href="http://www.vnsgu.ac.in/">www.vnsgu.ac.in/</a>
295.	Veermata Jijabai Technological Institute (VJTI) <a href="http://www.vjti.ac.in/">www.vjti.ac.in/</a>
296.	Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanchal University <a href="http://vbpu.ac.in/">vbpu.ac.in/</a>
297.	Vidyasagar University <a href="http://www.vidyasagar.ac.in/">www.vidyasagar.ac.in/</a>
298.	Visva-Bharati, Santiniketan <a href="http://www.visva-bharati.ac.in/">www.visva-bharati.ac.in/</a>
299.	Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University <a href="http://www.ycmou.com/">www.ycmou.com/</a>
300.	Yeshwantrao Chavan Academy of Development Administration (YASHADA) <a href="http://www.yashada.org/">www.yashada.org/</a>